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1 

2 PROCEEDINGS 

3 JUDGE JONES: We're on the record. Good 

4 morning. I call for Hearing Docket Number 13-0192. 

5 This is entitled Ameren Illinois Company d/b/a Ameren 

6 Illinois, proposed general increase in gas rates. 

7 At this time we will take the appearances 

B orally for the record. We will start with those 

9 physically present in the Springfield room. In 

10 entering your appearance if you have already done so 

11 at Pre-Hearing Conference of Status Hearing you need 

12 not repeat all your contact information unless you 

13 simply prefer to do that or it has changed. 

14 We will start with the appearance or 

15 appearances on behalf of Ameren Illinois Company. 

16 MR. FITZHENRY: Thank you, Your Honor. My 

17 name is Edward Fitzhenry, F-I-T-Z-H-E-N-R-Y, entering 

18 my appearance on behalf of Ameren Illinois Company as 

19 well as the appearances of Matthew Tome, T-0-M-C, and 

20 Eric Dearmont, D-E-A-R-M-0-N-T. 

21 JUDGE JONES: Thank you. Other appearances 

22 from those physically present in Springfield? 

23 MR. STURTEVANT: Yes, sir. Good morning, 

24 Your Honor. Also appearing on behalf of Ameren 
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1 Illinois Company from the law firm of Whitt 

2 Sturtevant, Albert Sturtevant, S-T-U-R-T-E-V-A-N-T; 

3 Christopher Kennedy and Anne Zehr, Z-E-H-R. Our 

4 information has been previously provided. 

5 JUDGE JONES: Thank you. Other appearances? 

6 MR. OLIVERO: Your Honor, appearing on 

7 behalf of the staff witnesses of the Illinois Commerce 

8 Corrunission, Christine Ericson, John Sagone and Jim 

9 Olivero and our addresses and phone numbers have been 

10 previously provided. 

11 JUDGE JONES: Thank you. 

12 MR. O'BRIEN: Good morning. On behalf of 

13 the people of the Stat of Illinois, Timothy O'Brien 

14 and Sameer, S-A-M-E-E-R, Doshi, D-0-S-H-I, Office of 

15 the Illinois Attorney General. Address and telephone 

16 information have been previously entered. 

17 JUDGE JONES: Thank you. Are there any 

18 other appearances to be entered by those who are in 

19 Springfield? 

20 MR. ROBERTSON: On behalf of IIEC, Ryan 

21 Robertson. 

22 JUDGE JONES: Could you hear that in 

23 Chicago? 

24 MR. SAGONE: No, Your Honor. 
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1 JUDGE JONES: We'll try again. 

2 MR. ROBERTSON: On behalf of the Illinois 

3 Industrial Energy Consumers, Ryan Robertson. 

4 JUDGE JONES: Thank you. Are there any 

5 other appearances to be entered by those who are in 

6 Springfield today? 

7 Let the record show there are not. 

8 Turning to those who are participating from 

9 Chicago and whose appearances have not already been 

10 entered, are there other appearances to be entered at 

11 this time? 

12 MS. SODERNA: Your Honor, on behalf of the 

13 Citizens Utility Board, Julie Soderna, S-0-D-E-R-N-A, 

14 and Christie Hicks. 

15 MR. VOHR: Your Honor, on behalf of the 

16 Retail Gas Suppliers, Steven Vohr. Information 

17 previously submitted at the last hearing. 

18 JUDGE JONES: Thank you. 

19 MR. FOX: Gerard T. Fox, appearing on behalf 

20 of the Illinois Competitive Energy Association and the 

21 Retail Energy Supply Association. 

22 JUDGE JONES: Thank you. Are there any 

23 other appearances to be entered by anyone who is 

24 participating from Chicago? 
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1 All right. Let the record show there are 

2 not at least at this time. 

3 With respect to the witness lineup and 

4 process submitted earlier, are there some changes that 

5 have been made since the last list was distributed? 

6 MR. STURTEVANT: Yes, Your Honor, at least 

7 one since the last list has been circulated and that 

8 is there is no longer any cross for Mr. Ostrander. 

9 And we also have updated lists available here in the 

10 hearing room for anybody who wants one. 

11 MR. OLIVERO: Judge, and then I was also 

12 going to add I have just spoken with Matt Tome about 

13 Ryan Martin was supposed to go last today, but we are 

14 moving him to Wednesday, August 28th. 

15 JUDGE JONES: Thank you. 

16 MR. STURTEVANT: Your Honor, given there are 

17 folks in Chicago, it makes sense to revise the list 

18 again and email it to the parties. 

19 JUDGE JONES: That would probably be a good 

20 idea. 

21 Before I proceed with that question, let me 

22 mention one thing. Since the court reporter is here 

23 in Springfield, anyone who is participating from 

24 Chicago please identify yourself before you speak. 
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1 Also, if anyone is having trouble hearing 

2 anybody else just let us know and we'll do whatever we 

3 need to do to fix that problem. 

4 Before proceeding with the cross 

5 examination of the witnesses are there any other 

6 preliminary matters that anyone thinks needs to be 

7 addressed? 

8 MR. STURTEVANT: I have two, Your Honor. 

9 JUDGE JONES: Mr. Sturtevant? 

10 MR. STURTEVANT: The first is the company 

11 filed a Motion, I believe on March 7th, for the 

12 admission of Mr. Kennedy pro hoc vice. I don't 

13 believe the Motion has been acted on, so I wanted to 

14 bring that to your attention. 

15 JUDGE JONES: Were there any objections 

16 filed with respect to that? 

17 MR. STURTEVANT: No. 

18 JUDGE JONES: And with regard to the 

19 jurisdictions in which he is licensed to practice, do 

20 they provide similar opportunities to Illinois? 

21 MR. STURTEVANT: Yes. 

22 JUDGE JONES: That Motion is granted. 

23 MR. STURTEVANT: And then second, Your 

24 Honor, as you probably saw, the company filed a post 
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1 surrebuttal exhibit last week containing documentation 

2 on rate case expense, it's come to my attention that 

3 that exhibit had the improper exhibit on it. It was 

4 an exhibit marked as Exhibit 31.7 and it should have 

5 been marked as Exhibit 31.11, .11. So the company 

6 would like to request the opportunity to re-file that 

7 document with the correct exhibit number. There 

8 wouldn't be any other changes to what was contained in 

9 the originally filed exhibit. 

10 JUDGE JONES: Any response to that? 

11 MR. O'BRIEN: Is the only change the 

12 exhibit? 

13 MR. STURTEVANT: Yes. 

14 MR. O'BRIEN: Okay. 

15 JUDGE JONES: Any other points of 

16 clarification or objection? 

17 Let the record show there are not. That 

18 Motion is granted. 

19 So is that all of your preliminary matters? 

20 MR. STURTEVANT: That's all of my 

21 preliminary matters, yes, Your Honor. 

22 JUDGE JONES: Does anyone else have any 

23 preliminary matters to take up? 

24 Okay. As indicated on the witness sheet, 
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1 there are some so-called no cross witnesses. As 

2 indicated the other day, the Affidavits to be filed 

3 with no cross witnesses do not have to be filed as of 

4 the time of the hearing if they are not ready to be 

5 filed. If that's the case then leave will be granted 

6 to file those at a later time. 

7 Then the related subject would be when the 

8 testimony and exhibits with no minimum cross witnesses 

9 are offered into the evidentiary record, as noted, the 

10 Affidavits play into that to some degree. 

11 Having said that, if we are at a point 

12 where counsel for a party with no cross testimony 

13 going into the record would like to move that into the 

14 record sooner rather than later due to availability or 

15 efficiency or other reasons, just let us know. 

16 Interrupt us as need be and we'll deal with that. 

17 It's sometimes the case that counsel are 

18 present for portions of the hearings, but would like 

19 to get the no cross testimony admitted in the record 

20 so that they do not need to be present for longer 

21 periods of time than are otherwise necessary. 

22 So any questions about that? Does anyone 

23 have anything else then before we start with the 

24 witnesses? 
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1 Thank you. It appears that the first 

2 witness then for today is an Ameren Illinois Company 

3 witness; is that correct? 

4 MR. FITZHENRY: Yes, it is, Your Honor. 

5 Ms. Voiles I'll call to the stand. 

6 (Witness sworn in) 

7 JUDGE JONES: Thank you. Please proceed. 

B EXAMINATION 

9 BY MR. FITZHENRY: 

10 Q. Would you please state your name and 

11 address for the record? 

12 A. Jacqueline, J-A-C-Q-U-E-L-I-N-E, Voiles, 

13 V-0-I-L-E-S. 200 West Washington Street, Springfield, 

14 Illinois 62701. 

15 Q. What is your business title? 

16 A. Senior Director for Regulatory Affairs. 

17 Q. Ms. Voiles, have you caused to be prepared 

18 for submission into the record in this proceeding 

19 certain testimonies and exhibits? 

20 A. Yes, I have. 

21 Q. I now direct your attention to what's been 

22 previously marked for identification as Ameren Exhibit 

23 28.0 titled Supplemental Rebuttal Testimony of 

24 Jacqueline K. Voiles and ask if that is your 
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1 supplemental rebuttal testimony to be submitted to 

2 this docket? 

3 A. Yes, it is. 

4 Q. Do you have any corrections or changes or 

5 modifications to this testimony? 

6 A. Yes, I have two corrections. One on line 

7 20 of my testimony, line 30 of my testimony, that 

8 particular line I want to change. Right now it says 

9 staff EX.9.0, lines 19 through 91. I want to change 

10 19 to 25. 

11 Q. Do you have any other changes? 

12 A. The Appendix attached to my testimony 

13 should be marked Appendix A, so I need to add the A to 

14 that Appendix. 

15 Q. Does that complete the changes to your 

16 testimony or exhibits? 

17 A. Yes, it does. 

18 Q. And if I were to ask you the questions set 

19 forth in your Ameren Exhibit 28.0 with the changes 

20 that you modified would you give the same answers as 

21 set forth therein? 

22 A. Yes, I would. 

23 Q. And you also prepared, I take it, your 

24 Appendix A? 
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1 A. That is correct. 

2 Q. And did you also prepare Ameren 

3 Exhibit 28.1? 

4 A. That's correct. 

5 Q. Do you have any corrections to that 

6 exhibit? 

7 A. No. 

8 Q. And was Ameren Exhibit 28.0, Appendix A and 

9 Ameren Exhibit 28.1 prepared under your direction and 

10 supervision? 

11 A. Yes, they were. 

12 Q. Now, Ms. Voiles, I direct your attention to 

13 what's been previously marked as Ameren Exhibit 41.0 

14 and ask if that is your surrebuttal testimony to be 

15 submitted to this docket? 

16 A. Yes, it is. 

17 Q. And do you have any corrections or 

18 modifications to this testimony? 

19 A. No. 

20 Q. And was this testimony prepared under your 

21 direction or supervision? 

22 A. Yes. 

23 Q. If I were to ask you the questions set 

24 'forth in this testimony would you give the same 
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1 answers that are set forth therein? 

2 A. Yes, I would. 

3 MR. FITZHENRY: Your Honor, at this time we 

4 move for admission into the record Ameren Exhibits 

5 28.0, 28.1 and 41.0 and tender Ms. Voiles for cross 

6 examination. 

7 JUDGE JONES: Any objections? 

B Let the record show no response. 

9 So some corrections were made to 28.0; is 

10 that correct? 

11 MR. FITZHENRY: Correct. 

12 JUDGE JONES: Were there any changes made to 

13 28.1? 

14 MR. FITZHENRY: No. 

15 JUDGE JONES: And there was a correction 

16 made to the Appendix? 

17 MR. FITZHENRY: To the Appendix the letter A 

18 was added and there were no corrections to Ameren 

19 Exhibit 28.1. 

20 JUDGE JONES: Thank you. 

21 I think probably the better course would be 

22 to re-file an e-Docket 28.0 since it was corrected and 

23 then also the Appendix just so the final version on 

24 e-Docket, which will be the admitted version, which 
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1 would be the up-to-date motion, as is the case with 

2 some of the other exhibits that were changed. 

3 MR. KENNEDY: Your Honor, if I could ask, 

4 when we do that do you want us to mark it as Revised, 

5 because that will impact the transcript, or we can 

6 keep it the same. 

7 JUDGE JONES: I think what has happened to 

8 date in the earlier ones that were changed, I think 

9 they were marked as Revised, were they not? 

10 MR. KENNEDY: That's correct. 

11 JUDGE JONES: So revised testimony of one 

12 witness or another, so you can mark it in a similar 

13 fashion and it will match up with the ones that were 

14 filed previously and then that will also mean that 

15 they will be completely correct versions on e-Docket 

16 of what was actually admitted, and no paper copies or 

17 anything would be necessary. And Ameren Illinois 

18 Company will be given two weeks to make those filings. 

19 Subject to that, what will be admitted then 

20 would be Revised Exhibit 28.0 marked in some manner 

21 similar to that and Appendix A in that updated filing. 

22 And the other exhibits as proffered by Ms. Voiles are 

23 admitted and filed on e-Docket. I think that will do 

24 it. Any questions about that? 
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1 MR. FITZHENRY: No, Your Honor. 

2 JUDGE JONES: Thank you. That will conclude 

3 the questioning of Ms. Voiles? 

4 MR. FITZHENRY: Yes. 

5 JUDGE JONES: It appears that Commission 

6 Staff may have some questions for Ms. Voiles; is that 

7 the case? 

p 

9 

10 

MR. OLIVERO: r our hvi.~ 

JUDGE JONES: Are yuu ready to do that? 

MR. OLIVERO: Yes, I am. Thank you. 

11 CROSS EXAMINATION 

12 BY MR. OLIVERO: 

13 Q. Good morning, Ms. Voiles. My name is Jim 

14 Olivero and on behalf of staff I'd like to ask you a 

15 few questions regarding the AIC credit cards issued to 

16 its employees. 

17 I'm going to start out by asking you, you 

18 were the primary company witness that provided 

19 testimony in response to staff adjustments to disallow 

20 certain credit card charges in the test year revenue 

21 requirement as detailed in Ms. Pearce's Exhibit 13.0, 

22 Schedules 13.06; correct? 

23 A. That's correct. 

24 Q. And according to page 1 of your 
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1 supplemental rebuttal testimony, Ameren Exhibit 28, 

2 and as just stated, I think, by you on the stand you 

3 are employed by Ameren as the Senior Director of 

4 Regulatory Affairs; correct? 

5 A. Correct. 

6 Q. And were you the individual at Ameren that 

7 responded to staffs' data request in this proceeding 

8 regardirg rh.e isst1e of credit card e:x.penditurE:!s, 

9 specifically, for example, BAT 2.0, the 4.0 series and 

10 the 20 series? 

11 A. No, but I am familiar with those standard 

12 test responses. 

13 Q. Those were by Mr. Greg Dobrinich; is that 

14 correct? 

15 A. That's correct. 

16 JUDGE JONES: Can we have a spelling on 

17 that? 

18 MR. OLIVERO: I think it's 

19 D-0-B-R-I-N-I-C-H. 

20 BY MR. OLIVERO: 

21 Q. And are you the person at Ameren 

22 responsible for approving charges to the Ameren credit 

23 cards issued to employees? 

24 A. I am for employees that report to me. 
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1 Q. Okay, but you are not eve~ all the ones 

2 that are issued cards, v~·· are just responsible for 

3 the individual~ -chat you supervise; correct? 

4 A. Yes. And that's true for others who have 

5 corporate credit cards. It's up to the immediate 

6 supervisor of that employee to approve those charges. 

7 Q. Okay. And do you know approximately how 

8 many employees of Ameren currently have company credit 

9 cards that they are allowed to use? 

10 A. Yes, approximately 1,500. 

11 Q. And do you happen to know as a percentage 

12 what is the number of employees with credit cards as 

13 opposed to the number of employees at Ameren, is it 

14 like 5 percent or is it like 10 percent of the 

15 employees, if you know? 

16 A. Yeah, I don't know the answer to that. 

17 Q. Do you know approximately how many 

18 employees Ameren has? 

19 MR. SAGONE: We're having trouble hearing 

20 you in Chicago. 

21 BY MR. OLIVERO: 

22 Q. Do you know approximately how many 

23 employees Ameren has? 

24 MR. FITZHENRY: Can I just ask for a 
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1 clarification? When you say Ameren do you mean Ameren 

2 Corporation as a whole or Ameren Illinois? 

3 MR. OLIVERO: Well, let me back up then for 

4 a second. 

5 BY MR. OLIVERO: 

6 Q. As with regard to the credit cards, those 

7 are for credit cards just for Ameren Illinois 

8 employees, 1,500, or is that over the entire Ameren 

9 Corporation? 

10 A. Yeah, the 1,500 was for Ameren Illinois. 

11 Q. Just Ameren Illinois? 

12 A. That is correct. 

13 Q. And then do you know how many employees 

14 Ameren Illinois has? 

15 A. I don't have that information in front of 

16 me, no. 

17 Q. Okay. Of the approximately 1,500 employees 

18 that have credit cards, do you know how many 

19 supervisors or other management employees have 

20 authorization to approve charges on those credit 

21 cards? 

22 A. No, I don't. 

23 Q. Can I ask you how many people do you 

24 supervise and I guess review their charge card 
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1 statements? 

2 A. I have seven people in my group and not all 

3 seven have corporate credit cards, so all but two have 

4 corporate credit cards in my group. And I have one 

5 Managing Supervisor and so she would approve the 

6 credit card charges for the employees reporting to 

7 her. 

8 Q. Okay. And is it safe to say that the 

9 dollar limit for the various employees that have the 

10 company credit cards varies widely? 

11 MR. FITZHENRY: Well, I'm going to object. 

12 Can you define when you state "varies widely"; are you 

13 talking about a particular dollar range? 

14 MR. OLIVERO: Can we go off the record for a 

15 moment? 

16 JUDGE JONES: Off the record. 

17 (Brief discussion held off the record) 

18 JUDGE JONES: Back on the record, there was 

19 a short off the record discussion by counsel to 

20 discuss the question relative to potential 

21 confidentiality concerns and I believe counsel is 

22 ready to ask a different question; is that right? 

23 MR. OLIVERO: Well, I'm going to ask it, I 

24 guess, with numbers. 
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1 BY MR. OLIVERO: 

2 Q. Ms. Voiles, is it safe to say that the 

3 dollar limit for the various employees who have these 

4 company credit cards can vary from $1,000 to $60,000? 

5 A. Yeah, for the corporate credit card limits 

6 there's a limit for a single transaction and then a 

7 monthly limit, so you've got both at play with regard 

B to those limits. 

9 Q. Okay. But I guess if I'm just looking at 

10 the monthly limits, the 1,000 to 60,000 would be the 

11 range; correct? 

12 A. I know that the amount will vary, but I 

13 don't know for certain the upper limit that you 

14 mentioned. 

15 Q. Okay. 

16 MR. OLIVERO: Can we go off the record again 

17 for just a moment, your Honor? 

18 JUDGE JONES: Off the record. 

19 (Brief discussion held off the record) 

20 JUDGE JONES: Back on the record. 

21 MR. OLIVERO: Thank you, Your Honor. 

22 BY MR. OLIVERO: 

23 Q. And just to clarify, Ms. Voiles, would you 

24 agree that the monthly limit for those employees would 
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1 be between 1,000 and $60,000 per month? 

2 A. Yes, that's correct. 

3 Q. And assuming the actual dollar amount for 

4 the Ameren individuals with company credit cards will 

5 vary from month to month, can you give us an idea of 

6 approximately how much in the way of expense may be 

7 charged to the company credit cards during any one 

8 given month? 

9 A. Well, it depends on the monthly limits for 

10 that particular corporate credit card that are 

11 predefined when the credit card is issued. 

12 Q. Right, but I guess I'm asking if you were 

13 to just consider, let's say, last month for the month 

14 of July, do you see the records that indicate, you 

15 know, with the 1,500 employees how much its charged 

16 during a one particular month timeframe? 

17 A. I don't see that information. 

18 Q. Okay. So you wouldn't know if it was like 

19 almost $100,000 or $500,000 or $1,000,000, if it were 

20 in that range? 

21 A. I don't get those reports. 

22 Q. And would you agree with me that Ms. 

23 Pearce's adjustment for these credit card expenses 

24 that the company is disputing was for a total of 
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1 $12,000 for the entire year or about $1,000 per month? 

2 A. That is the total amount for the gas case, 

3 yes. 

4 Q. Thank you. Do you know which accounts in 

5 the Uniform System of Accounts are used to record 

6 expenditures made with company credit cards? 

7 A. No. That may be a question for Mr. Getz. 

8 Q. Mr. Getz? 

9 A. Yes. 

10 Q. I guess I'd like to go to your -- clarify 

11 something in your rebuttal testimony, Ameren 

12 Exhibit 28.0 at lines 271 through 273. Are you there? 

13 A. Yes, I am. 

14 Q. You state in your question in line 37 of 

15 her direct testimony Ms. Pearce quotes the 

16 Commission's order, an ICC document number 12-0293 

17 that found certain 2011 card charges were, quote, 

18 "arguably excessive", close quote. Did you mean Ms. 

19 Pearce's supplemental direct testimony identified as 

20 Staff Exhibit 9.0? 

21 A. Yes, I did. 

22 Q. Okay. And then those subsequent questions 

23 after that where you referenced, for example, on line 

24 276 her first rationale and then later her second 
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'' 

1 rationale and her third rationale, those were all in 

2 reference to the supplemental direct testimony; 

3 correct? 

4 A. That's correct. 

5 Q. Thank you. And then I'd also like to call 

6 your attention to your rebuttal testimony, Ameren 

7 Exhibit 28 at lines 303 through 307. And in that 

B question you put in lines 84 through 91 of her third 

9 rationale for disallowance, Ms. Pearce broadly states 

10 the charges even though they may be, quote, 'Usual 

11 expenses in many for-profit businesses should be held 

12 to, quote, "higher standards 11
, close quote, when rate 

13 payers are providing the funding', quote, "because the 

14 customers required a service provided by the company 

15 and have no alternative but to use AIC for delivery of 

16 their 0
, and then in brackets, "(electric) 11 close 

17 brackets, 'service', close quote. Do you agree? Is 

18 that what the question asked? 

19 A. Yes. 

20 Q. Can you point to me -- and again, I guess I 

21 should ask you, do you have a copy of Ms. Pearce's 

22 testimony with you? 

23 A. Yes, I do. 

24 Q. Can you point me to where in Ms. Pearce's 
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1 Supplemental Direct Testimony Staff Exhibit 9 where in 

2 those lines she referenced a, quote, "higher 

3 standard", close quote? 

4 A. I believe that in this particular Docket 

5 13-0192 she does not use this specific verbiage. She 

6 does in her testimony for 13-0301. 

7 Q. Okay. So just to clarify though, I guess 

8 your reference to, quote, "higher standard'' is not 

9 correct in this docket though? 

10 A. Yeah, that's correct. 

11 Q. Thank you. I guess now turning your 

12 attention to your Exhibit 28.0 at page 3, lines 43 

13 through 45, you provide I guess the following reason 

14 for why AIC is opposing Ms. Pearce's adjustment in 

15 both rate proceedings. And I believe you say at lines 

16 44, "yes, for the reasons stated. The corporate card 

17 charges proposed for disallowance by Ms. Pearce are 

18 legitimate utility expenses which were prudently 

19 incurred and reasonable in amount." Is that line 

20 correct? 

21 A. That's correct. 

22 Q. And I believe also, if you would refer to 

23 your Exhibit Number 41, your surrebuttal testimony on 

24 page 11, line 222 through 227, the question states, 
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1 "Additionally, can you please restate why AIC 

2 considers the credit card expenses to be recoverable 

3 in gas delivery service rates?" And you provided the 

4 answer, "These disputed expenses were prudently 

5 incurred and are legitimate utility business expenses 

6 that provide benefits to AIC's rate payers. All of 

7 the disputed charges are reasonable in amount and 

B approved by a supervisor as a legitimate expense to 

9 provide the safe and efficient delivery of service to 

10 AIC customers." Is that correct? 

11 A. That's correct. 

12 Q. And you reviewed Ms. Pearce's Staff Exhibit 

13 13.0, Attachment B, pages 21 through 23, for purposes 

14 of preparing your surrebuttal testimony, did you not? 

15 A. Yes. 

16 Q. Is it your position that AIC would not be 

17 able to provide the safe and efficient delivery of 

18 utility service that Ameren, AIC, customers if each 

19 and every item listed on pages 21 through 23 of 

20 Attachment B had not been purchased during 2012? 

21 A. It's my position that you have to look at 

22 each corporate card transaction to look at the details 

23 behind that transaction to understand the purpose for 

24 those purchases. And so in this particular case we're 
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1 providing the supporting information necessary to make 

2 the determination that these charges should be 

3 recovered through the rates because they benefit our 

4 customers. 

5 Q. So referring again to what was Staff 

6 Exhibit 13, Attachment B, pages 21 through 23, is it 

7 your position though that AIC would not be able to 

8 provide safe and efficient delivery of utility service 

9 to Ameren customers without, at item, say, line 6 

10 described as 105 Ameren pens with Ameren Illinois 

11 logos at the cost of $194.75? 

12 A. It's my position to look at each of the 

13 expenditures that are at issue in Ms. Pearce's 

14 testimony and look at the reasons for those purchases. 

15 And so that's what I'm providing in my particular 

16 testimony. 

17 Q. Okay. And I guess your answer then to the 

18 item on line 27 described as doughnuts at the cost of 

19 $16.30, you again did an analysis to determine that 

20 that met the requirements for you that you just 

21 described for why they should be recoverable? 

22 A. I looked at the expense and why the expense 

23 was incurred. So we have, for instance, storm 

24 preparedness planning sessions where there may be 
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. . ' 
1 these types of foods that are provided and there may 

2 be a reason for that. 

3 The comr _.i_y .._ •.• ployees don't just work eight 

4 to five and instea_d there are a lot of meetings that 

5 take place before the normal start time of a workday 

6 or there may be times when these types of meetings are 

7 happening over a lunch hour or at the end of a day and 

B so we you look at the purchase in the context of a 

9 safety meeting or storm preparedness meeting, that's 

10 what I'm trying to identify with regard to each of the 

11 expenses. 

12 Q. And again, just to clarify, it's the 

13 individual person who's making the charges that has 

14 the credit card that determines for a particular day 

15 that, let's say in this instance for the doughnuts, 

16 that those are needed for that day? 

17 A. And they put on their expense account the 

18 business justification. 

19 Q. And similarly with respect to item -- I'm 

20 sorry, with respect to that same Exhibit ICC 13, 

21 Attachment B, on line -- and I'm having trouble 

22 reading this, but I think it's 83, that was an item 

23 described as cupcakes for executive staff at the cost 

24 of $54.57. Was there justification provided for how 
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1 that would help provide the safe and efficient 

2 delivery of utility services to AIC customers? 

3 A. The detail lhat I have for that particular 

4 transaction was in, it's described as another work 

5 meeting and that's what that purchase was for. 

6 MR. OLIVERO: Okay. I think that's all the 

7 questions we had, Your Honor. Thank you, Ms. Voiles. 

8 JUDGE JONES: Okay. Thank you. Any 

9 redirect? 

10 MR. FITZHENRY: Yes, there is, Your Honor. 

11 REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

12 BY MR. FITZHENRY: 

13 Q. Ms. Voiles, Mr. Olivero asked you some 

14 questions about the amount of the disallowance at 

15 issue between the company and staff. And I believe 

16 you referred to a total amount of about $12,000. Do 

17 you remember those questions and your answers? 

18 A. Yes, I do. 

19 Q. Does the amount of the disallowance at 

20 issue in any way beg your opinion as to whether or not 

21 the expenses at issue are recoverable or not? 

22 A. No, it doesn't. 

23 Q. And why is that? 

24 A. Because you have to look at each individual 
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1 expense and look for the reason for that particular 

2 charge and make a determination based on the support 

3 for that particular charge. 

4 Q. And so I take it from your answer that your 

5 opinion as to whether the amount of, say, $12,000 or 

6 $120,000, if I understood your answer, it still comes 

7 down to being able to either justify the expense or to 

8 not be able to justify the expense as to whether it's 

9 recoverable? 

10 A. That's correct. 

11 Q. And Mr. Olivero asked you a number of 

12 questions where he talked about a particular expense 

13 item and its connection to the provision of safe, 

14 efficient and adequate delivery of service or a litany 

15 of description along those lines. Do you remember 

16 those questions? 

17 A. Yes, I do. 

18 Q. And when you think about the provision of 

19 efficient and adequate and safe and so forth delivery 

20 of service, when that description is provided to you 

21 do you mean to understand just simply the services 

22 that might be needed to install a distribution 

23 substation? 

24 A. Not necessarily, no. I think that there 
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1 are other things that go into providing safe and 

2 reliable service. And one of those is, for instance, 

3 when there are storm response preparedness meetings 

4 there are some other costs that are incurred when you 

5 have those types of meetings. 

6 So I think that you have to look at what's 

7 needed from an employee perspective to be able to 

B provide that service. 

9 Q. And that might be something more than just 

10 simply the lineman that is involved in putting up a 

11 line or in some other way rebuilding a substation or 

12 work of that nature? 

13 A. That's correct. 

14 Q. Now Mr. Olivero asked you a number of 

15 questions about certain expense items. For example, 

16 he questioned you about certain food and beverage 

17 expense items. Do you generally recall those 

18 questions? 

19 A. Yes, I do. 

20 Q. And is it the issue whether or not the 

21 company should be able to recover a particular expense 

22 because it's food and beverage or is the issue the 

23 context in which that food and beverage is being 

24 provided that calls you to question the staff 
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1 disallowance? 

2 A. It's the context with regard to that 

3 particular food and beverage. 

4 Q. ,. ..... ia .1 think you a1-...:-~·1Ared this in some of 

5 his T~estions about the context might mean a safety 

6 meeting, for example? 

A. 

8 our number one priority which translates into customer 

9 benefits in the end. 

10 Q. So your recommendations in your testimony 

11 isn't so much about whether a particular food or 

12 beverage item should be recoverable, but the context 

13 in which that expense is being incurred? 

14 A. That's correct. 

15 Q. Thank you, Ms. Voiles. 

16 MR. FITZHENRY: That's all I have. 

17 JUDGE JONES: Any recross? 

18 MR. OLIVERO: Yeah, just briefly, Your 

19 Honor. 

20 RECROSS EXAMINATION 

21 BY MR. OLIVERO: 

22 Q. Ms. Voiles, when you were asked by Mr. 

23 Fitzhenry regarding some of the justification such as 

24 the safety meetings and that. Did you review each of 
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1 the items that were listed on Ms. Pearce's Attachment 

2 B to Staff Exhibit 13 to determine the reason for the 

3 meeting and why it was necessary in order to have 

4 those food and beverages? 

5 A. Yes. We looked at the business 

6 justification that went along with that particular 

corporat 0 Lr-edit Ldru ~Lctnsac~icr. In some instances 

8 we needed to ask some additional questions and we did 

9 that. 

10 Q. To the people who actually incurred the 

11 charges on her charge card you mean? 

12 A. That's correct. 

13 Q. And you did that for each of the items that 

14 would have been affected by having meetings or 

15 doughnuts or food afterwards, lunch? 

16 A. Yes. 

17 Q. Okay. Thank you. 

18 MR. OLIVERO: No further questions. 

19 MR. FITZHENRY: Just a follow-up. 

20 REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

21 BY MR. FITZHENRY: 

22 Q. In your response to Mr. Olivero, the 

23 information that he's asking you about, is that 

24 information that's provided in your Ameren 
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1 Exhibit 28.1? 

2 A. Yes, it is. 

3 Q. Thank you. 

4 MR. FITZHENRY: That's all I have. 

5 JUDGE JONES: Any further questions? 

6 MR. OLIVERO: No, Your Honor. 

7 JUDGE JONES: That concludes the questions 

8 for Ms. Voiles. Thank you. 

9 A. Thank you. 

10 JUDGE JONES: It appears the next witness is 

11 also an Ameren company witness; is that correct? 

12 MR. KENNEDY: Yes, sir. 

13 JUDGE JONES: And who is that witness. 

14 MR. KENNEDY: Michael Getz. 

15 (Witness sworn in) 

16 JUDGE JONES: Thank you. Please proceed. 

17 EXAMINATION 

18 BY MR. KENNEDY: 

19 Q. Mr. Getz, can you please state your full 

20 name for the record? 

21 A. Michael, M-I-C-H-A-E-L, J.' Getz, G-E-T-Z. 

22 Q. And who is your employer, Mr. Getz? 

23 A. Ameren Illinois Company. 

24 Q. And what is your current position for 
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